
Cuaresma, Sally 

12/23/2011 11:41:25 AM
'mfl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mwt@cpuc.ca.gov' (mwt@cpuc.ca.gov)
Middlekauff, Charles (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); 
Zahariudakis, George (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GxZ5); 
chh@cpuc.ca.gov (chh@cpuc.ca.gov); sarveybob@aol.com (sarveybob@aol.com); 
RegRelCPUCCases
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); 
cem@newsdata.com (cem@newsdata.com); liddell@energyattomey.com 
(liddell@energyattomey.com); case.admin@sce.com (case.admin@sce.com); 
mrw@mrwassoc.com (mrw@mrwassoc.com); Patry, Daniel 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DbPO); will.mitchell@cpv.com 
(will.mitchell@cpv.com); carol.schmid-frazee@sce.com (carol.schmid- 
frazee@sce.com); blaising@braunlegal.com (blaising@braunlegal.com); 
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com (atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com); 
dbp@cpuc.ca.gov (dbp@cpuc.ca.gov); shi@cpuc.ca.gov (shi@cpuc.ca.gov); 
CCE@cpuc.ca.gov (CCE@cpuc.ca.gov); wtr@cpuc.ca.gov (wtr@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: A.11-07-011 - GWF Transaction - PG&E's Notice of Ex parte Communication

Attached please find PDF copy of PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communication and its associated 
attachment with Matthew Tisdale (Advisor to Commissioner Michel Fiorio) - Re: GWF Transaction and 
Associated Cost Recovery - A. 11-07-010

Sally Cuaresma 
Regulatory Relations 
Tel.# 415/973-5012

SB GT&S 0594571
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